

This AYHSC Monthly Meeting was held on February 1, 2018 at 5:30 pm at the Whittemore Robbins House.

## Staff Present: Karen Dillon, Anna Collins

**Members Present:** Colleen Leger, Sarah Augood, Olivia Romvos, Lainey Woods, Molly Lombard, Kathy Hirsch, Cindy Bouvier, Carlene Newell, Ellie Egan, Patrick Egan

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Introductions, Accept Minutes of the January Meeting	Student advisors and sector representatives all introduced themselves and shared their respective roles in the Arlington community. Kathy moved to approve the January minutes Carlene seconded the motion. All present approved the January meeting minutes.	Anna will publish the January minutes on the town website.
Student Coalition Updates	<ul> <li>AHS: Project Purple game to be held on one Friday night game in February, the 84 vaping posters have been approved and will be hung around the school in the coming weeks</li> <li>ACHS: Students applied for officer roles at last meeting, and are working on drafts for an anti vaping poster campaign. They are also compiling facts relating to vaping that they can use to create a newsletter to students.</li> </ul>	Megan Laurendeau is coordinating the Project Purple game with Karen will choose which date works best Students will vote on posters and compile facts for newsletter
Parent Coalition Updates	Navigating the Teen Years will be kicking off in March. This will give parents resources and information they need to prevent their child from partaking in risky behavior. Trial run for program take place to ensure a smooth experience.	Members will invite a friend to join them for trial run to gain feedback and edit any areas of program that need attention.
Outreach Committee Updates:	Representative from JUUL meeting with Karen on Friday to discuss youth prevention practices.	Karen will meet with representative and hear what he has to say, and report back to the group.
	Rebecca has been in touch with Calvary Church Youth group who has expressed interest in being involved with coalition	Karen will reach out to Mystic Wine as possible business sector member
Project Updates:		
SAP-C (Substance	There will be a Youth Summit on Feb 8th where	Karen will continue to keep

Abuse Prevention Collaborative) Grant Updates	4-6 youth from Arlington will attend	AYHSC informed of action steps. Karen will coordinate the youth effort with Anna.
Marijuana Action Plan	Completed the marijuana position paper that will be presented to the Board of Health and published to town website.	Anna will develop fact sheet, similar to vaping one, for marijuana
Vaping	Possible community assessment of vaping advertisements, content and placement. Poster campaign being launched in both high schools within the next coming weeks. Discussed the uncertainty of what tobacco violation protocol is at OMS Anna created fact sheet for teachers and parents regarding e-cigarettes and vapes	Karen will talk with Dr. Woods to find out what protocol is for a student caught with tobacco/nicotine product Sarah will distribute sheets at parent forum
Alcohol	Work out logistics for possible compliance checks.	
Community Discussion		
Policy Updates	N/A	

Meeting was adjourned at 7:00pm.

## The next Coalition meeting will be held on Thursday, March 8, 2018 at 5:30pm in the Whittemore Robbins House.